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From: Domenic Caravello
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 10:40:06 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

October 26, 2022 @ 05:38pm
Lithium Industry

To the Blue Ribbon Commission:

I wanted to share my support for continuing to develop the lithium industry in Imperial County. As you are aware, 
we have one of the state’s highest percentages of individuals living in poverty, with almost a fifth of the population 
falling into this category.

For this reason alone, I appreciate the Commission’s concern for our community, which has been underserved for 
decades.

By supporting the development of these projects, we can secure much-needed economic benefits - like hundreds of 
jobs, millions in tax revenue and tens of millions in economic activity funneling into the Imperial Valley. At the 
same time, it can help to fuel California’s clean energy future and make the state’s new climate goals a reality.

Additionally, the dedicated revenue stream passed by the California legislature will ensure local communities 
receive a significant share of the production taxes on lithium (including funding for the Salton Sea restoration) 
aiding us in this journey towards change.

Let’s work together to support this industry and find the best path forward to meet our community and economic 
goals, allowing the industry, economy and Imperial Valley to thrive for generations to come.

Mr. Domenic Caravello

domcaravello25@gmail.com

mailto:domcaravello25@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Adela Gamez
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:00:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

October 26, 2022 @ 07:50pm
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

Adela Gamez

adelaalvarado052816@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:adelaalvarado052816@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Alma murua
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

October 26, 2022 @ 06:50pm
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

Alma murua

georginamurua664@yahoo.com
800-555-7794

mailto:georginamurua664@yahoo.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: anita hunter
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

anita hunter

evangelisthunter427@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:evangelisthunter427@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Anthony Park
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:08 PM

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

Anthony Park

lj1915@frontier.com
800-555-7794

mailto:lj1915@frontier.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Carlos Lozano
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

Carlos Lozano

benzcharly98@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:benzcharly98@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Celene Silva
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

Celene Silva

silvacelene062@gmail.com

mailto:silvacelene062@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Cynthia Guizar
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

Cynthia Guizar

cfguizar1979@yahoo.com
800-555-7794

mailto:cfguizar1979@yahoo.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Elizabeth Nazarit
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

Elizabeth Nazarit

elibffs@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:elibffs@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: frank solis
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

frank solis

solisfrank495@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:solisfrank495@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Genaro Santos
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

Genaro Santos

perezgenaro536@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:perezgenaro536@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Gloria Lopez
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:11 PM

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

Gloria Lopez

glorialopezdelopez@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:glorialopezdelopez@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: ignacio pimentel
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

ignacio pimentel

4425993371ip@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:4425993371ip@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Jesse Guajardo
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

Jesse Guajardo

guajardoarnold2@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:guajardoarnold2@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Jesus Lopez
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

Jesus Lopez

lopezchuy1970@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:lopezchuy1970@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Jose Mendez
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:12 PM

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

Jose Mendez

josemendez08241957@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:josemendez08241957@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Julia Hernandez
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

Julia Hernandez

juliamaria1004@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:juliamaria1004@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Karla Vizcarra
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

Karla Vizcarra

vizcarra.sky7@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:vizcarra.sky7@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Leticia Rocha
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:00:05 PM

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

Leticia Rocha

leokato240@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:leokato240@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Mario Cobian
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:07 PM

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

Mario Cobian

macobian69@gmail.com

mailto:macobian69@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Martin BELTRAN
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

Martin BELTRAN

martinbeltran141@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:martinbeltran141@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Martinez Javier
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

Martinez Javier

jamtimp@yahoo.com

mailto:jamtimp@yahoo.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: mary rack
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

maryrack2014@icloud.com
800-555-7794

mailto:maryrack2014@icloud.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Norma Reyes
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

Norma Reyes

normalita.lov@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:normalita.lov@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Patricia Montano
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:00:10 PM

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

Patricia Montano

pmontano53@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:pmontano53@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: rafael solis
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

rafael solis

diabloborracho20@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:diabloborracho20@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Rene Romero
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

Rene Romero

romerorene122@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:romerorene122@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Rosa Madueno
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

Rosa Madueno

maduenorosa@yahoo.com
800-555-7794

mailto:maduenorosa@yahoo.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Rosa Vega
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

Rosa Vega

rosamendoza1234t@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:rosamendoza1234t@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Sutton James
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

Sutton James

desartman@yahoo.com
800-555-7794

mailto:desartman@yahoo.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Yadira Chavez
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

Yadira Chavez
1072 E St,
Brawley, CA 92227
chavezyadira519@gmail.com
800-555-7794

mailto:chavezyadira519@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov

